TO: Dr. Koultourides and Members of Council
FROM: Dustin Anderson, Town Manager
SUBJECT: Change Order No. 019

DATE: April 19, 2021

Background

The construction of Calumet Ave and 45t St includes the installation of underground storm sewer.
Phasing provided under the original maintenance of traffic did not account for full width construction of
Calumet Ave and 45t St west. Included with the added phase changes was a temporary inlet and
additional pipe, due to widening at the northwest corner of Calumet Ave and 45t St, connecting to the
existing structure at the southwest corner to maintain drainage at the intersection.

Methodology

While maintaining vehicle access through the intersection during construction, the temporary storm
sewer could not be removed. Therefore, the temporary and existing pipe run between the northwest and
southwest corners was abandoned in place and filled with grout. The sum of this change order is a
combination of manpower, equipment, and materials necessary to fill the abandoned storm sewer
crossing 45th St west of Calumet Ave.

The total cost of this change order is $3,840.06.

If approved, this change order would be 0.019% of the original contract price and the total changes to date
would be $1,648,369.33 or a 8.026% increase of the total project cost.

This change order has been reviewed and approved by our construction engineering firm DLZ as well as
INDOT. The unit price under this change order is $28.99 (per foot) below INDOT historical bid price
average.

Recommendation
By motion and roll-call vote, approve Change Order No. 019 for INDOT Contract B-36229 in the amount
of $3,840.06.



	FROM:  Dustin Anderson, Town Manager

